## **KAHS January 2017 Final Exam Schedule**

The last day of semester 1 classes is Wednesday, January 18, 2017.

Thursday, January 19, is a Study Day (there are NO CLASSES).

Students who are scheduled to write **English or Social Studies Part A DIPLOMA EXAMS on January 16 & 17** will be excused from all morning classes on those days. However, their attendance to afternoon classes is expected.

ALL students scheduled to write a final exam MUST be present at the scheduled time unless prior arrangements have been made with the teacher. A student who misses an exam due to illness MUST report the illness to the teacher immediately, <u>AND</u> produce written verification from his/her doctor (in the case of a Diploma exam). Students should be in place for their exams 15 minutes prior to the exam start. Diploma exam students may NOT leave until 10:00 a.m. The additional 30 minutes allotted for Diploma examinations has been figured into the times noted. Students arriving one hour after the exam start time, will not be allowed to write the exam.

Grade 9 exams and mid-terms will be written in classrooms. Grade 10-12 exams will be written in the gym.

Textbook returns will be possible between 8:30 and 9:00 (and 12:00 to 12:30) on each final exam day from January 20th to 30th. Students should deliver *their own textbooks* to the *BOOKROOM* immediately prior to writing the subject exam the text was used for.

Second semester textbook distribution will NOT occur during semester break. February 1st and 2nd have been designated as text pick-up days. There will be some class interruptions on these two days as groups of students are called out of class in rotation. As usual, **no second semester textbooks will be signed out to students who have failed to return texts from the first semester or who still have outstanding fees.** 

DATE	TIME	EXAM	ROOM
Mon, Jan. 16	9-12	ENGLISH 30-1 DIPLOMA EXAM, PART A	Computer Lab (209)
	9-3	Students with Diploma Exam Accommodations	Library
Tues, Jan. 17	9-12	SOCIAL STUDIES 30-1, DIPLOMA EXAM, PART A	Computer Lab (209)
	9-11:30	SOCIAL STUDIES 30-2, DIPLOMA EXAM, PART A	Computer Lab (209)
	9-3	Students with Diploma Exam Accommodations	Library
Fri, Jan. 20	9-12	ENGLISH 20-1 Final	Gym
	9-12	ENGLISH 20-2 Final	Gym
	9-12	ENGLISH 9 Mid-Term	Room 201, 202, 203
	9-3	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)
Mon, Jan. 23	9-12	ENGLISH 30-1 DIPLOMA EXAM, PART B	Gym
	9-12	ENGLISH 10-1 Final	Gym
	9-12	ENGLISH 10-2 Final	Gym
	9-12	SOCIAL STUDIES 20-1 Final	Gym
	9-12	SOCIAL STUDIES 9 P.A.T.	Room 202 & 203
	9-3	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)
Tues, Jan. 24	9-12	SOCIAL STUDIES 30-1, DIPLOMA EXAM, PART B	Gym
	9-12	SOCIAL STUDIES 30-2, DIPLOMA EXAM, PART B	Gym
	9-12	SOCIAL STUDIES 10-1 Final Exam	Gym
	9-12	BIOLOGY 20 Final Exam	Gym
	9-12	Science 9 P.A.T.	Room 202 & 203
	9-3	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)
Wed, Jan. 25	9-12	MATH 30-1 DIPLOMA EXAM	Gym
	9-12	SCIENCE 10 Final Exam	Gym
	9-12	CHEMISTRY 20 Final Exam	Gym
	9-12	MATH 9 Mid-Term Exam	Room 202, 203 & 204
	9-3	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)
Thur, Jan. 26	9-12	BIOLOGY 30 DIPLOMA EXAM	Gym
	9-12	<b>Math 20-1</b> Final Exam	Gym
	9-12	<b>Math 20-2</b> Final Exam	Gym
	9-12	<b>Math 10C</b> Final Exam	Gym
	9-3	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)
Fri, Jan. 27	9-12	CHEMISTRY 30 DIPLOMA EXAM	Gym
	9-12	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)
Mon, Jan. 30	9-12	PHYSICS 30 DIPLOMA EXAM	Gym
	9-12	SCIENCE 30 DIPLOMA EXAM	Gym
	9-3	Students with Exam Accommodations	Computer Lab (209)